Larry Kendrick III

A Motivated college student, community leader, and mentor seeking to become a vital asset, exceptional team leader and worker for your company/organization.

Philadelphia, PA 19151 kendricklarry@yahoo.com (215)6009353

Experienced community leader with a background in recreational group management, social engagement programming, sports and fitness, team building, and mentoring. My professional experience working inside summer camps, afterschool programs, coaching youth sports, and mentoring has allowed me to bevone a leader in my community. Ive worked insode many inner city philadelphia schools offering programs such as mentor programs, health and fitness programs, and social engagement programming. I've worked with youth ages 5 years to 18 years and my volunteer work inside of an after-school program assisting students in grades 3rd through 6th grade developed my strong organizational and communication skills, as well as sharp decision making ability. I am currently a student at Harcum College majoring In Sports management as well as working for a non profit, Public Health Management Corporation, that helps bring health awareness to teens throughout the Philadelphia area. My experiences coaching and orchestrating soccer, basketball, and boxing programs has allowed me to focus on the development of those that participate. I've also held many poetry slams and other performance art programs to inner city youth.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Group Leader/Counselor

Public Health Management Corporation - Philadelphia, PA November 2017 to Present

As an after school group leader under the CCLC program at PHMC,Our project's name is project L.Y.F.T. I would conduct and facilitate programming for High School students at John Bartram High School and Tilden Middle School. Programming is based on STEAM(Science, Tech,Engineering,Arts,and Math). The programming usually consists of community outreach, resume building, extra curriculum activities, team building activities,fitness,study hall, gardening, hosting debates, and mentoring. My team and I regularly guide students on the right track towards graduation as well as the next steps after high school such as college, jobs, trade schools,and military.

During the summer we offer a program that allowsteens to get paid while also engaging in social activities and community betterment work.

Pool Maintenance Assistance

Philadelphia Parks & Recreation - Philadelphia, PA June 2017 to August 2018

During my brief time being a PMA at Francisville Playground. I had many task to fulfill. Usually greeting and describing the pool rules to the public I would be on my feet for hours at a time. when not greeting those that come in I would also check chlorine and Ph levels. in addition many times I would decorate the pool deck and surrounding areas of the pool to make it look presentable and attract those in the

neighborhood. As a PMA I learned how to properly mix chlorine, set the chlorine meter, backwash the pool, vacuum the pool, and also picked up a few lifesaving tips as well.

Host/ BussBoy

Not Your Average Joe's Restaurant - Ardmore, PA February 2018 to June 2018

During my time at Not Your Average Joe's I worked the host stand in which I greeted customers, seated customers, made reservations, answered phone calls, operated the ipad to make seating arrangements, and kept the area organized.

In addition to Hosting I also was a busser. As a busser I kept the dining floor clean, kept the bar clean, took out trash, bussed and set tables. Also I hauled ice, cleamed bathrooms, and any other things that were needed around the restaurant.

Afterschool Group Leader

EDUCATION WORKS - Philadelphia, PA September 2017 to November 2017

As an after school group leader I orchestrated a basketball program at Penn Treaty School located in the Fishtown area of Philadelphia. At Penn Treaty I created, ran, and organized a basketball program for students starting from the 6th grade to 12th grade. Also as an after school program group leader I had to complete a structured activities project planning form which gave exact scheduling, upcoming activities, 21st century skills used, and a curriculum. During my programming I engaged in physical training, activities, and proper stretching and exercising. At Education Works I also took a STEAM training course, thus transitioning STEAM into my daily programming.

Recreation Specialist

Philadelphia Parks and Recreation - Philadelphia, PA November 2015 to July 2016

During the time I worked for PPR I was a recreation specialist instructor. I constructed a basketball and soccer program, in which I made schedule, promoted my program, and ran the program for inner city youth in the philadelphia.

Camp Counselor (Seasonal)

EducationWorks - Philadelphia, PA June 2014 to August 2015

Camp Counselor

WorkReady Philadelphia

As a camp counselor I often served in many roles to ensure safety, enjoyment and an overall pleasurable experience for Philadelphia youths i.e., enforced rules and regulations of recreational facilities to maintain and ensure safety, developed, coordinated and facilitated socialized group activities adapting activities to meet participants' needs, inspect equipment and facilities daily prior to programming, mediate conflicts between campers, serve breakfast, lunch and snack daily, assist Lead Counselor with daily lessons, facilitated Crafty Readers literacy activities

Homework and Recreation Volunteer

EducationWorks

Served as a volunteer inside an after-school program, primary roles and responsibilities included Homework assistance, distributing snacks and facilitating recreational activities as well as assisting with boys' basketball team.

Education

Sports management

Harcum College - Bryn Mawr, PA August 2016 to June 2018

High School Diploma in Sports Facilitating

Overbrook High School - Philadelphia, PA September 2011 to June 2015

Skills

Recreation, management, Microsoft office, Team Building, CPR, Security Clearance, Analog

Certifications/Licenses

CPR

November 2016 to August 2018

Additional Information

Skills:

Facilitation of Organizational games/activities
Group Management (specifically for youth ages 5 years to 19 years old)
Team Building activities
Customer service/care
Critical Thinking/ Decision Making
Mentoring
Recreation
Programing

Organization Patience

Reliablity